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Duchek, Michael
5

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: Re: Amendment Draft

Simple

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smattphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Duchek, Michael" <Michael. Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: 6/13/17 8:53 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Bender, Mark" <Mark .Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment Draft

Do you want a substitute amendment or a simple amendment?

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment Draft

Oh, I'm sorry. Yes, that amendment.
My fault, | apologize.

Mark Bender
Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Mark Spreitzer

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment Draft

No, I’'m asking what you want to combine with ASA1 to 2015 AB 251. This?

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2017/related/amendments/ab42/aa4 asal ab4?

And do you want a substitute amendment or a simple amendment?

-Mike



From: Bender, Mark

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 5:42 PM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Amendment Draft

Mike,

I believe an sb15 is the companion, which is what I think we are taking up

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

-------- Original message -------- :

From: "Duchek, Michael" <Michael.Duchek(@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: 6/12/17 5:07 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Bender, Mark" <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment Draft

Mark,
Did you mean AA4 to ASA1 to 2017 AB42?

-Mike

From: Milford, Renae

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Amendment Draft

I believe this goes to you. They want it for the floor Wednesday, so it is an ASAP.

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 4:38 PM

To: LRB.Legal <|rblegal @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment Draft

Can we incorporate last year's ASA1 to 2015 AB 251 as an addition to/combination with the current language in AA4 to
ASA1 to 2017 SB 157 We need this for the floor on Wednesday, so as soon as we can get it, that would be helpful.

Thanks,

Mark Bender
Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Mark Spreitzer
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill, as shown by senate substitute
2 amendment 1, as follows:
3 1. Page 1({ line 10: after that line insert:
4 “SECTION 81?1. 227.137 é) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 *227.137 (3) (c) An analysis of the actual and quantifiable benefits of the
6 proposed rule, including an assessment of how effective the proposed rule will be in
7 addressing the policy problem that the rule is intended to address, an assessment of
8 the impact that the proposed rule will have on public health and the environment,
9 and an assessment of any short-term or long-term savings that may be realized as

10 a result of the proposed rule.”.

11 (END)



